From: U.S. Department of Justice <usdoj@public.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 9:44 AM
To:
Subject: EADs automatically extended to Oct. 4, 2021 for six TPS-designated countries

EADs automatically extended to Oct. 4, 2021 for
six TPS-designated countries

The U.S. Department of Homeland Security has automatically extended the validity of
Employment Authorization Documents (EADs) listed in the table below issued under
the TPS designations for El Salvador, Haiti, Honduras, Nepal, Nicaragua, and Sudan
through October 4, 2021. EADs with the following expiration dates and a category
code of A-12 or C-19 are now valid through October 4, 2021:

07/22/2017

11/02/2017

01/05/2018

01/22/2018

03/09/2018

06/24/2018

07/05/2018

11/02/2018

01/05/2019

04/02/2019
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06/24/2019

07/22/2019

09/09/2019

01/02/2020

01/05/2020

03/24/2020

01/04/2021

For more information on these extensions:

e Visit USCIS’s webpage on Temporary Protected Status

o Read the Federal Register Notice announcing the automatic extensions

o Read information from the Immigrant and Employee Rights Section (IER) of
the U.S. Department of Justice on protections for TPS workers from

discrimination and how emplovers can avoid unlawful discrimination against
TPS workers

e Call IER at 1-800-255-7688 (1-800-237-2515 TTY)
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